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1/8/2019 

Job # 30526 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Rose Laning/Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 

and investment office 
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony Attached # 1 

 
 Legislative Council: Levi Kinnischtzke  
 OMB: Becky Deichert  
 
 Chairman Holmberg called to order the hearing on SB 2022.   
 
 David Hunter, Executive Director/CIO, North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office    
(RIO) 
Testimony Attached # 1 (RIO Programs Overview) 
 
(4:16) Senator Dever: We heard from the treasurer yesterday, she’s responsible for the 
Veterans Postwar Trust Fund. That’s not invested through you?   
 
David Hunter: Correct. We do not have investment oversight of the Veterans Postwar Trust 
Fund.  
 
Senator Dever: So the treasurer has oversight of that fund?     Answer – yes.  
 
(9:45) Page 6 – 2019-2021 Biennium Budget Request –  
 
(17:40) Fay Kopp – Deputy Executive Director/CRO, North Dakota Retirement and 
Investment Office (RIO) 
 
Starting on page 10 – TFFR Pension Administration Software Modernization Study 
 
(26:21) Senator Sorvaag: Is this a tested system that you’re looking at?  We’ve had a lot of 
problems where the $9M is just a down payment.  
 
Fay Kopp: We will need to go through RFP to find an appropriate vendor for this particular 
implementation, to find the right pension administration system. We know our current vendor 
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has a product that would work for us, we could upgrade. Likely we could upgrade for less 
than $9M. It might be less, we know they have it, we know other clients from C-PAS (current 
pension administration software), from our current vendor that use that; it’s tried and tested. 
But let’s say that, in ensuring that we are providing everyone a fair and equitable ability to 
bid on this project, others will be able to bid as well. The vendor that has the PERS system 
in addition to others. We’ve looked at the PERS system, we know that the vendor has 
provided something that would work for us, and there are some products that would need to 
be customized and implemented appropriately. I believe we have the product and the staff 
and the support of ITD & procurement to assist us in those areas to ensure that it could be a 
very successful project.  
 
(34:52) Chairman Holmberg: The major issue, the heavy lift issue, will be the modernization. 
We will have a subcommittee to look at this. The rest of your ask is already in the executive 
budget. The subcommittee will be Senator Poolman,Chair, Senator Wanzek, and Senator 
Robinson. This is one of those issues if the Senate decides it’s a good deal doesn’t’ 
necessarily mean the House will decide it’s a good deal. 
 
No further questions. 
 
Dave Hunter: Thanked his staff and the Appropriations Committee for their hard work.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: Monday at 5:00 is last day for additional bills with appropriations to be 
filed.  
 
Closed the hearing on SB 2022. 
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Job # 31279 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Rose Laning / Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
AN ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement and 
investment office; to provide for a report to the legislative assembly; and to provide for 
transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments  

 
SB 2018 – Historical Society (sub-committee: Erbele, Krebsbach, Mathern) 

 $500,000 in private funds to support historic sites.  Heavy lift for local & friend’s groups.   

 Whitestone Battlefield Monument – more fitting monument for Native Americans – 

revisit & hoping for $200,000 

 Need $260,000 – Comstock litigation (legal fees) 

 SB 2146 Pioneer Village location.   Are they asking to build turnkey museum?      New 

building would not be part of the emergency.  

 

SB 2019 – Parks and Recreation (sub-committee: Sorvaag, Bekkedahl, Mathern) 

 Reguest for $5M for the Peace Gardens – Canada hasn’t contributed much. 

 $1.8 capital projects 

 Line item transfer 

 Dept manages a lot of land that produces oil revenue.  Does the law allow them to put 

that into their budget and use it?  Are we evading the legacy trust fund because it’s 

being sent directly to the agency?  

 

SB 2020 – Water Commission (sub-committee: Lee, Sorvaag, Robinson) 

 Hold off on anything with Fargo Diversion – meet with them tomorrow  
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 New money available for projects with January revenue forecast -  $350.7M. 

 Requests were $700M.   

 Governor’s recommendations to be added to the executive budget – Authorizes the 

agency to transfer money between lines (line item transfer).  Section 5 

 Different purposes of how water is allocated.  

 Amount of money being carried over and not being used.  $308.3M carryover 

  

 

SB 2021 – Workforce Safety and Insurance (sub-committee: Oehlke, Hogue, Grabinger) 

 Coverage for volunteer firemen – would like to see in separate bill for policy 

 WSI could do better job of letting people know how much coverage they have.  

 Shifting 12 FTEs to IT 

 Process used in independent reviews – are suspect. 

 

 

SB 2022 – Retirement and Investment Office (sub-committee: Poolman, Wanzek, 

Robinson) 

 Software Update  

 

 

SB 2023 – NDPERS (sub-committee: Krebsbach, Poolman, Robinson) 

 Restore the program for an FTE at $186,000 

 Discontinuing 2 program areas in order to meet 90% budget reduction, but 

recommend that at least one be restored and ½ of funding they requested be restored.   

 Have some temporary help & dollars restored 

 Maybe a self-funded plan. 

 Governor’s health insurance plan proposal for 3 different options.  

 Pension plan recovery 

 

SB 2024 – Deficiency (sub-committee: Dever, Lee, Mathern) 

 The legislature has moved away from wanting to pay back DAPL loan. 
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☒ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Rose Laning/ Mary Jo Wocken 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 
and investment office. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Legislative Council:  
OMB: Becky Deichert  
 
Senator Poolman; Called the sub-committee to order on SB 2022.  Senator Wanzek: and 
Senator Robinson: were present.  
 
Senator Poolman: $9M on upgrade on software. I think that is the only thing we need to be 
talking about today. If you could talk a little bit about that and here is my number one question.  
Why would the tech guy, the Governor, not put that in? That is sort of my big question today. 
 
David Hunter, Executive Director/CIO, North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office    
(RIO): There are so many things going on given the cyber security risks. Having said that I 
think we’ve done a really good job outlining it.   
 
Fay Kopp – Deputy Executive Director/CRO, North Dakota Retirement and Investment 
Office (RIO): We do understand that there were some questions earlier as to if we’d save 
any money if we used the same vendor as PERS did? Obviously, PERS runs their own 
pension administration software, TFFR were both separate agencies. We have different 
members and what not. So the question was, have you checked into getting a better deal if 
you use the same vendor as PERS?  PERS is our sister organization. We share as many 
resources as possible, we learn a lot from one another and we communicate a lot with one 
another. At the end of the day, we are required by law to put out an RFP. So we can’t just 
negotiate with one vendor whether it’s our own current vendor or whether it’s a PERS vendor.  
They are both state vendors at this point in time. We can’t just negotiate with them to what 
kind of deal that we can get. We need to offer this to everyone. That to me is the one big 
thing that we need to say, we have to put this out. The question and am just thinking about 
it, could we get a better deal? We think the one place we could actually get a better deal that 
is less than $9M, a lesser cost. Maybe this won’t. $9Million is kind of a high end of this range. 
When we worked with a consulting firm and we looked at like what projects like this would 
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cost, if we were going out to the market, the estimate was less contingencies and project 
management and consulting. It would be right around $9Million. That is what they estimated 
it. But we know as does ITD and we’ve talked with ITD a lot about this is that if we were to 
go with an upgrade with our current vendor, our costs would be less. Our current vendor has 
a product that we could use and we demonstrated that and we’ve seen it just like we went 
over and looked at what the PERS has with the vendor that they have utilized. They both 
have good products. One place we actually configured a better deal is if used that one, but 
again, we need, to put this out on a RFP and see what everybody can do. So could this cost 
be less. It will be less than $9 Million. Can the PERS vendor, can they cut a better deal 
because they (3:30) would have to separate installations in the state? I guess we would have 
to find out through an RFP. We believe it, it is possible but again at the end of the day also 
PERS and TFFR we’ve got separate employers, our members are different, we’re two 
separate agencies. It is not an enterprise solution that every agency. I mean there are two, 
but it is certainly not an enterprise we would configuration, the installation, it is a completely 
separate implementation. We would have to go through a complete conversion from our 
current product over to that which is one of the reasons like you use your own vendor as an 
upgrade it will likely be cheaper because you’re going from one known data base to another 
known. Again, it would likely cost less because it would be simpler, less risk, it would likely 
take less time, so it is most likely. So even when we provide testimony to we said, you know 
that $9 Million is the high end, I wonder if it’s only $6 Million. We don’t know that $6 M, I just 
through that out as an example. It could be less.  
  
Senator Poolman: Did you throw out the number $7M during testimony?  
 
Fay Kopp: I threw out $6Million. $9 million is what we requested but if for example it was 
only $6 Million, and that is what is included. In answer to why, the Governor’s upside down, 
I believe those were the main questions as it was related to PERS and costs. 
 
Senator Poolman: That makes a lot of sense.  
 
Senator Poolman: Are there any questions that the committee may have? As you know 
we’ve been doing 2% and 3%, on the salaries and full health insurance. We haven’t been 
including the discretionary line item piece that he included in some of his budget but other 
than that I think that we’re looking at doing exactly what the Governor has done and the 
committee will have to discuss what we want to do with just this piece. That’s the only factor 
that we need to discuss. What are the committee’s thoughts? 
 
Senator Wanzek: Rob, is he the president of TFFR. He is vice chair for the state investment 
board as well. I know he sent me a message about a month ago, and is in favor of this funding 
and saying how it’s been like 13 years. When I hear 13 years, I look at our modern day farm 
equipment and anything 5 years old doesn’t work anymore. I am trying to decide should we 
be putting this back in even though it wasn’t included into the Executive Budget. It’s not like 
we’re spending general fund money.  
 
Fay Kopp: This would come out of Special Funds – retirement funds. Teachers retirement 
money.  
 
Senator Wanzek: So why wouldn’t we do it? 
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Senator Robinson: I thought you had a powerful presentation in January on the need for 
this system. Given the discussion today, it reinforces my belief that we must invest and keep 
things state of the art as we can. There is a lot of money on the line here, but there is a 
greater amount of money that you folks are responsible for.  I think in an effort to keep up to 
date with a system that is efficient and so on as can be, I would suggest that we make this 
investment and again it could be $8 or $9 but let’s hope that it comes in at $6 or $7. That’s 
my feeling. I’ve been on the technology committee forever and I am the last person to be on 
the technology committee. That would be my suggestion.  
 
Senator Poolman: Is that a motion?  
 
Senator Robinson: Moved to do the upgrade.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I am prepared to 2nd that but may be question that is the motion for 
$9Million or are we? I guess a question of Fay, as you were laying out and I get why we have 
to do the bidding process and the RFP, and all that, but there are times that sometimes 
seems like it hinders us or ties our hands in seeking a better situation? But do you think with 
the RFP’s you can maybe flush that out, that the vendor that PERS was using. Do you think 
that would be flushed out in a RFP? 
 
Fay Kopp: – I certainly believe that the RFP process is excellent. This is exactly what we 
really need to do it and I think want to do to insure, one, any vendors get the opportunity in a 
fair and competitive way to bid on this deal and two, to really flesh out what would the cost 
be. Not just for the implementation but what are the 6 and 10 year costs that we need to look 
at. We can get an implementation for certain costs, but if the implementation is going to be 
blank and your other costs your 6 and 10year costs are going to be higher than another 
vendor, we need to look at the big picture. That’s what we will do through this RFP process. 
It is not just how much it’s going to cost to implement, how much is going to cost us to use 
this system over time. 
 
 Senator Wanzek: I am ready to 2nd it, but I am not sure are we seconding the $9 Million or 
what was the cost? Would even $7 Million help? 
 
Senator Robinson: What if the bid came in at $7.9M and given the implementation. I would 
suggest that they have “up to” and “not to” go above the $9Million.   
 
Senator Wanzek: Seconded the motion.  10:10  
 
A Voice Vote Was Taken and Motion Carried.  
 
Senator Poolman: Are there any other points of discussion that anybody else wanted to 
make about the budget otherwise I would just have the amendments drawn up just as we 
have for all of the other budgets. 
 
Senator Wanzek: My motion would be that we basically take all the Governor’s 
recommendations except for salaries and the insurance and we are going to add the request 
of $9 million to it. 
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2nd Senator Robinson 
 
Senator Poolman: It’s been moved and 2nd, all those in favor say aye. On the final motion 
on the budget as we have just outlined by Senator Wanzek. 
 
Roll call vote: 
Senator Poolman:   Yes 
Senator Wanzek:  Yes 
Senator Robinson: Yes 
 
Hearing adjourned.  
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Job # 32733 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Rose Laning  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 

and investment office. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Amendment 19.0235.01001 

 
Legislative Council: Chris Kadrmas  
OMB: Becky Keller  
 
Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2022. 
 
 
Senator Poolman:  Moved and explained amendment 19.0235.01001. 
Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion.  
Voice vote carried.  
 
 
 
Senator Wanzek: moved Do Pass as Amended on SB 2022. 
Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion.  
 
A Roll Call Vote was taken:   Yes:__14__   No:__0__   Absent:__0__.  
Motion carried.  
 
 
Senator Poolman will carry the bill.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Closed the hearing on SB 2022.  
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